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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA DOCKET NO.
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IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA CIRCUIT COURT 12
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JOSHUA DEMAURICE BOSTON,

Defendant.

N N N N P P P P P P
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AprIL 25, 2025 - PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING
THE COURT: Does he concede a willful
violation of his probation?

MR. NORVILLE: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Alright. Yes, ma’am?
MS. BRAYBOY: Judge, before us we have Joshua
Boston. He was sentenced on January the 15th, 2025 in

Florence County by Judge DeBerry under Indictment No.
23-GS-21-02769 for domestic violence second degree.
He was sentenced to eighteen months [Inaudible -
muffled/muted], two years’ probation, credit for three
days.

His current violations are slightly lengthy. On
March 2rd, as evident by warrant and incident report
by Florence County -- well, Florence Police Depart-
ment. It stated that at the [Inaudible --
muffled/muted] altercation, the defendant walked into
a residence unannounced and put his hands around the
victim’s neck and pushed her against the wall causing
a four foot hole.

And on March 22nd, the offender committed the
crime of domestic violence as evidenced per warrant
and incident report submitted by Florence Police

Department. It states that the wvictim told police
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that upon getting out of a truck and walking up a
driveway, the offender smacked her with an open hand
in the face. The victim stated she dropped all her
bags and took off running to the neighbor’s house to
call law enforcement. The officer did notate that the
side of the victim’s face appeared to be swollen.

He failed to refrain from harassing and stalking
behavior, evidenced by incident report submitted by
Florence Police Department on April the 3rd, 2025,
which states that Mr. Joshua Boston went into the
victim’s residence and began banging on the door,
demanding entry. After being advised to leave, which
was also witnessed by multiple witnesses.

There are multiple documents, instanced of
unwanted contact with the wvictim at the incident
location and we believe -- and affidavits also.

He failed to refrain from possession or
consumption of alcohol or drugs, as evidenced in
incident report submitted by Florence Police
Department. While officers were attempting to take
the subject into custody, he was ob -- observed
dropping 1.5 grams of methamphetamine in tablet form.
These violations constitute a violation of DV
conditions.

THE COURT: Alright. Yes, sir?
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MR. NORVILLE: Thank you, Your Honor. Mr. Boston
is forty-one years old. The problem that we have with
the -- the violation allegations is that they’re based
on pending charges alone. Even the violation that was
labeled failure to refrain from using controlled
substances seems to come also directly from that
incident report.

The process that the allegations are being shared
with the Court here, Your Honor, is that probation is
telling you what these incident reports say; but that’s
coming from them reading an incident report, and the
incident report came from a -- a different police
officer writing down what someone told him.

Now, Your Honor, of course we’re aware that these
probation violation hearings have, you know, less
procedural protections than criminal proceedings do,
but I don’t think that they’re so much less that we
can violate someone solely based on double-hearsay.

He's got a pretty significant bond on these new
charges as well - it’s $100,000.00 surety bond, which
he certainly cannot afford. So, to the extent that
this creates some kind of community safety problem or
something like that, he’s not going to be able to get
out until we deal with that anyway.

For those reasons, Your Honor, we would ask that




you find no violation.

THE COURT: Alright. I'm going to find a
willful violation. I'm going to revoke one vyear,
terminate - convert anything that [Inaudible --
muffled/muted] .

MS. BRAYBOY: Okay. Thank you.

MR. NORVILLE: Thank you, Your Honor.

(End of Proceeding)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR

)

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, SECOND DEGREE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on NOVEMBER 30, 2023 the Grand Jurors of
FLORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE —~ DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, SECOND DEGREE
CDR: 3812  16-25-0020(C)

That Joshua Demaurice Boston did in Florence on or about May 21, 2022, cause physical harm
or injury or offered or attempted to cause physical harm or injury to his own household member,
Stacey Brockington, with apparent present ability under circumstances reasonably creating fear
of imminent peril, to wit: such offense causing or was accomplished by means likely to result in
moderate bodily injury; such offense committed by impeding her breathing or air flow; in
violation of Section 16-25-0020(C), S.C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amcended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statutc in such casc made and

provided.

E.L. Clements, lli
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Florence ;
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-21-02769
VS, )
)
Joshua Demaurice Boston ) AW 2022A2120200871
AKA: )  Date of Offense: 5/21/2022
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code§: 16-25-0020(A)
DOB: | ss* I ) CDRCode# 3812
Address: }
)
)
)

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas ] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
T0: Domestic / Domestic Violence, 2nd degree ( O - 3 \J

In vialation of § 16-25-0020(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3812

7 NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT (0 SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 15tor CSC wiminor 3¢}
Ol Lesser included 0 Defendant Waives

Therensrgs is: X As indicted, Cffense, Presentment to Grand Jury. {def.'s inifials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State. ( P‘Ob)

15
r‘/ 1 _:.J‘ G 4 -
o ) 1o9YYS (Johuia Ak Cone B & ls597¢

Solicitor LU/ SC Bar# //Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed tothe ¥ State Department of Correction [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of lg dayslears/T ime Served ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § 1 provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

Z-

months and subject to South Carolina Department of Prabation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatiohy-which are incorporated by reference.

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

The sentence shail run
(] CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

E The.Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
dayg/months
oinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Joshua Demaurice Boston INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-21-02769
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
] Substance Abuse Counseling (] Compietion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohal Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve WE
beginning:
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment daysfhours
LI Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
{0 Other:

{J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmits. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A){1)}Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A}2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 %
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 {BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County {if paid in installments) TBD %
[1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL % :
2 GV Presiding Judge: Mti—'

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ; - 1 : Judge Code: 9\
Court Reporter: 1.1 Mo . ' " Sentence Date: 1% -L£

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Indictment Number:
County of FLORENCE 23 -GS - 21 4 02769

STATE VS. Probation. C/W#s & issuance dates: W-21-25-0039 4/08/25

JOSHUA DEMAURICE BOSTON

s Original Offense:Domeslic Violence, 2nd degree

Race:Black _______  Sex: Male Original A/W#: 2022A2120200871

oos: [N Date of Original Offense: 5/21/2022

ssn: [ Conviction S.C. Code §: _16-25-0020 (A)

SID# 01883360 Conviction CDR Code #: 3 / 8 / 1 /2
Original Sentence: 18 Months S5 2yrs prob. credit 3 days

QORDER

i of probatun orderedon 1 ¢ 15 7 2025 inine

The above named defendant has been charded with violating e <

Giou Saneral Sessions o FLORENCE Gounty. gndior ine additia nridifions ordered by tha Court in nrabad

Gourtof Ganeral Sesslons of __ FLORENCE oy angior the additionat eonditions ordered by thz Caurt in probation
contiouation orders(s)issuedon e et 25 SEL R 10 the allached warrant(s) or citation(s).
After hearing the evidance and being dul

advised, in the {(pres s} of the detendant, Hind thal the above name defentiant has
viplated the r’.)"f')'\."ai!']g conditian(s) of probation: {Last b wambar v indhicade spoa g O3 55 RS d 1 ik aftidat

3,6.10. DV Conditions

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:
D the suspended sentense he revoked and the above namad defendant bie requied le serve the remaindar of the onginal sentence

grm’e suspended sentence be partially revoked and the above namad defendant ba raginred o serve ( e days.’mcnu
the originai sentence; and

Mr?ninatn the balance of probation

D Gontiniig/retbstate probation, sutyect ¢ the conditions sat forin i the onginat sentance and pot intonsistent with this order

[ the abeve namean dafendant is continmed on prabation as provided fur in the original semencs, subject 1o the sonditions set farth
thergin and not inconsistent with this order.

[ pmbation is reduced i tme served under supervision and the defandant is discharged fom supervision on this date

[ the above named dafendant is placed on slectionic manitoring pursuant e §23-3-840,

B ancat Obligations: Order satisfigs: [Eeép{mnem e (areacage
rines and Gthar feas j:

DR&S’J!:HM);': {and 20

[] Adgditional Conditions ordered by tis Court (Jafl ime credite should not be ¢

Swil jusgmeant.  [[]Deparimant fees
[[] Fings and other feas
[C] Restitution {and 20%

aried i this sacticn):

s, d

. Haysimanthsifyears pre-revacation hearing detention time un curtent piokiation violation
partment of Corrsations
G cn*.r.?’gnz;ars of Hayes credit (N/A if do

[ Tha defendant is given credit for e
¢ be calculated and applied by the SC Dr
e Tinfendant is [0 ba qven cradit far

ferdant bas served prior SUDC me)

[ no pre-revocation hearing detantion time 1o bs awardad becauss 2 citation was issues

The defendant was previously placed on acliva elestronic nsonitoring pursuant 1o §93-3.54 0
D ¥ P iSly N s W i < 3 Uy j’i ?/ ,-r‘/ /

You A hesaly Al ¥ ¥ A Cave Ty T f@ v o bt X 1O RS PEODANG Fa0ae any Lawtul condinuns
yout gened of pr bime vaiinn the peimd of on tha Covrt may rague you fous

Tasta i

I Wette tha Gorder 2o

adatand probalion sedar gLang 12 g2raxd o) By prohation. | have reosivad ¥ ) s
Offenders Signalurs Nitrassed by

Sgnedthis ___ dayaf ) at o SC
Dov ¥ ? iy
DIPRS Fann 7 Sindn ¢ Revosmn B Revision Gots 11-12.2021 Cory Thontintions \Uhae-Cler af Do, ¥ il SN0, 2as Siftornier Fla 30140000 de
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WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2025-GS-21-03432

The State of South Carolina

County of Florence

Danielle Leftridae

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DECEMBER TERM 2025

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2025A2120200601

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE

VS.

JOSHUA DEMAURICE BOSTON

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Indictment for
STALKING

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

Y L NC
COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) STALKING

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 9, 2025, the Grand Jurors of Florence
County present upon their oath:

STALKING
CDR: 2406 §16-3-1700(C), 16-3-1730(A)

That Joshua Demaurice Boston did in Florence County on or about April 3, 2025, through a
pattern of words, either verbal, written or electronic, or by a pattern of conduct that served no
legitimate purpose and was intended to cause and did cause Ms Stacey S Brockington, and would
cause a reasonable person in her position to fear for herself or her family: death; assault; bodily
injury; criminal sexual contact; kidnapping; or damage to the property of Ms Stacey S Brockington or
a member of his family, to wit: the victim, and being in violation of Section §16-3-1700(C), 16-3-1730
(A), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

E.L. Clements Il
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2025-GS-21-03433

The State of South Carolina

County of Florence

Danielle Leftridae

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DECEMBER TERM 2025

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2025A2120200603

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE

VS.

JOSHUA DEMAURICE BOSTON

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Indictment for

DISTRIBUTION, DISPENSATION,
DELIVERY, OR PURCHASE OF
METHAMPHETAMINE

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

N e

NTY OF FLO
COUNTY OF FLORENCE DISTRIBUTION, DISPENSATION, DELIVERY, OR

PURCHASE OF METHAMPHETAMINE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 9, 2025, the Grand Jurors of Florence
County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION, DISPENSATION. DELIVERY. OR PURCHASE OF METHAMPHETAMINE
CDR: 3198 §44-53-375(B)(1)

That Joshua Demaurice Boston did in Florence County on or about April 3, 2025, distribute,
dispense, deliver, purchase, or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to distribute, dispense,
deliver, or purchase, or possess with intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver methamphetamine, and
being in violation of Section §44-53-375(B)(1), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

E.L. Clements lil
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR



STATE Ol §OUTH CAROLINA ~ SENTENCE ORDER IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
INDICTMENT/C  E#t: 2025-G8-21-03432

COUNTY OF Florence )

T ‘ ) AW#; 2025A2120200601
STATE VS ) Date of Offense;  4/3/2025

' ) T6-03-1730(A)

o ~ Joshua Demaurice Boston - ) S.C. Code §
AKA: ' SSN: ) CDR Code # 2406
RACE: Black  SEX: M pos: I Range of Offense:
In disposition of the abave indictment comes now the Defendant who was [7] CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO: Harassment / 2nd degree Harassment Range of Offense Pled ( G -f‘ZQ‘d\

inviolation of §  16-03-1710(A) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2401

r NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT  []] SERIQUS [] MOST SERIOUS (7] Mandatory GPS [18§ 17-25-45 .
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC wiminor 3rd}

- . Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The chargeis: [ Aslindicted [ Offense, X presentment to Grand Jury. — S
The pleais: [] wfo Rec/Negotiations [] Negotiated [X} Recommendation \
Donigle LWAYOR 10404 // ‘ 45/ %
Solicitor ‘ K SCBar# ' Attorney for D SC Bar#
The Defendant is committed to the E(SG ¢ [J CountyDetention Center [ Home Incarceration Program
for a determinate term of Zﬁ daysfonths/yearé! ime Serve [T]YOA NTE yaars and/or shall pay a fine
of § 3 p}rq.wded that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable* ; balance is suspendgd with probation for monthsfyears
and subject to SCOPPPS standard conditions of probation, which are incorporated by reference.
The sentence shall run [ ] CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘
fantts to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C, Code §24-13-40 1o be cafculated and applied by SCDC,
c!ay_ onths [] Toinclude time spenton monitored house arrest prior to tial and sentencing.
T SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] PTUP
[[] No Contact with Victim [[]Domestic Violence Intervention Program [] Hold for Inpatient Treatment
[ SexOffender Registry pursuant to 5.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] SAC/MHC if necessary
[[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code § 17-25-135.
] Other: Restitution §
‘ ' _ FINE:
RESTITUTION See Separate Order (20% per 8.C. Code §24-21-190(B) ) $
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) $100 E_ : )
§14-1-211(A)(1} {Conv. Surcharge) Finel/Costs and Assessments are to be paid to the $100 5 i Di 2RI
§14-1-211(A¥2) {DUI Surcharge) $12 b
§56-5-2985 (DUI Assessment) Clerk of Court within days/months $26 s
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 ¥ e
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ; 2 .g_ s A
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $41 .3_ :
§34-11-70{bjand(¢), and 34-11-90{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $50 :
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $40/ :
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment} TBDea : = -
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 5233
$500 $
Appointed PD or appuinted other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk $40 $ o
0 during probation and shall be collected before any other fees - '
totaL 2%

Ej/{ § 17-8-30( j.Unpaid-Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

214 YAY M 17/ 9/4e2s // ' SCCA2178

Court Repoe Judge:Code Sentence Date 'Eiésﬁin’n@‘.‘ludge 01/27/2025




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - SENTENCE ORDER IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSI(;I\%
' INDICTMENT/A  E#: 2025-GS-21-03433

COUNTY OF Florence )
‘ ) AIWH#: 2025A2120200603
STATE VS ) Date of Offense: 4/3/2025 B
' ) 44-53-0375 (B) (1)
— Joshua Demaurice Boston } S.C. Code §
AKA: SSN: I ) CDR Code#: 3198
RACE: Black SEX: M pos: I ) Range of Offense:
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or ADS
TO: Druqs ! Possession of less than one gra Rangse of Offense Pled \
in violation of§ 44-53-0375(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ‘3009

[] NON-VIOLENT [7] VIOLENT [7] SERIOUS [7] MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ~ [] § 17-25-45

, {CSC wiminor 15t or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charae is: As Indicted Lesser included Defendant Waives
e chargeis: [ ] ed ]  Offense, Prasentment fo Grand Jury.

The pleais: [] w/o Rec/Negotiations [ ] Negotiated [X] Recommendati

mh\{\\{ UJY*\’MOp 104445 L8

Fins

Solicitor SC Bar # Attorney for Defefidant SC Bar#

The Defendant is committed to the lfS,CDC 1 _~Gaunty | E}etentlon Center [[] Home Incarceration Program

for a determinate term of ! days/mon fHme Served [C}YOA NTE years and/or shall pay a fine
of § _ + provided that upq the.service of days/months/years/Time Served a'ayment

of § ﬁ QO ; plus costs and assessments as applicable” ; balance Is suspended with probation for months/years

and sﬁbject to SCDOPPPS standard conditions of probation, which are incorporated by reference.
The sentence shalirun ] CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

“Thie Dafendantisdo be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDC.
: dayg/months [[] Tolnclude time spent on meonilored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

| — —SPEGIAL CONDITIONS:
PTUP

No Contact with Victim '[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program {7] Hold for Inpatient Treatment
Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] SAC/MHC if necessary
Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other: /2) /fga.,e:, fo ‘{;’a’_ & 54] / jM A j{;',/f(; Restitution $
- 4-5 Ldr1s P ég FINE:  § 30000

RESTITUTION See Separate Order {20% per S.C. Code §24-21 -190{B) )

OooMdogd

§14-1.206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 %Z zf‘ P/D
§14-1-241{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) |Fine/Costs and Assessments are to be paid to the g}gg g 1ODL0
§14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge}
§56-5.2995 (DUl Assessment) Clerk of Court within days/months %2 _$ '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) § S 1S L
§14-1-212 (Law Enfarce. F‘unding) $25 5 AR .
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S NS {._.’ 10O
§34-11-70(band(c), and 34-11-90(cjand{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs} 2;1) g
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee}
§56-5.2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea 5
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 8D § ’..7. [ ?
$500 3
] Appeinted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk $40 $ e
ion and s -
during probation and shall be collected before any other faes TOTAL $ CI \3q , 8 ?{
E{iﬂ' 3-30 B Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund '
A LE ¢
Tlerk ?f;;g%t/ﬁzeputy Clerk 57
/- D 19025 a o L

‘Court Réporter = Judge Code. }géntence Date reSldlndge gfig;g;;?
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

&% Mffmy_
Joahna K. Delany

Appellate Pefender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, SC 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 22nd day of April, 2026.
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